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M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 
 

TO:                    Ways and Means Committee Members 
 
FROM:  Bruce W. Bannister, Chairman 
 
DATE:   March 25, 2024 
 
RE:   Full Committee Meeting    
 

The Ways and Means Committee will meet on Wednesday, March 27, 2024, at 9:00 AM in Room 521 of 
the Blatt Building. The following legislation may be considered if passed favorably from subcommittee: 
 

• H. 5207 – Uniform Commercial Code 
• H. 5225 – Preceptor Tax Deduction 
• H. 5230 – Attorney General Inclusion in JSRS 
• H. 5235 – Medicaid Conformity 
• H. 5236 – Medicaid System Procurement 
• H. 5310 – Property Tax on Aircrafts 

 
Other legislation may be added to the agenda.  Please mark your calendars and make plans to attend.  A 
link to the stream may be found at https://scstatehouse.gov/.     
 
 
cc:    The Honorable G. Murrell Smith (506 - Blatt Building) 
 The Honorable Chris Wooten (323 – Blatt Building) 
 Howard Still (Blatt Building Manager) 
          Sergeant at Arms (Mitch Dorman 2nd Floor State House)            
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